July 22, 144l

Dear Provost,

A I have mo menne of knorving her elosely you have looked
intc the gueetlion nf the popition of Vins Simpson wae aoorstery ko
tre (alton Laboratory, Lt mey be well 7ur me %o aet. gLt the, puge
L8 novo fR th The eeaversd papwete of It wlSeh peen tp dererve vour
vonrideratieon before muthoisirg the prorosel thet hsr appointment
shauld ba gaanaadat, nd her selr ey eavpe, oontrery to bYep own
woeanar, obf A anel ot Agntambhep qext,

(=) Tt aurenrn to be contrery to the reresnont nrriu&& Ht
tafore Lop’ Senkay !n Netober 1929, piving permiesitm for my Deport-
ment to e movad ond o continue Yt work in the Yoo Sefe ovrtisble
ot Rothiated., During @y o# t1:4 ap “plton Profeknor one, o for
a8 I know, dnthe time of ny hreadacensor, tha servlonn of # secretary
hilve bean wanential %o the nornal work of tha Nerartmant. 9ince e
outbreak of wep idse Sirpson, in sddislon te har pravicus tuties,’
hap undarteskpn what wep praviousily dena by Hiew Ynpn in pespect of the
publicvation. of the fnnele of Fiwenios, nnd, fapther, hea expondesd a
part ghe previowmly took in the hendling of data within the Tenert-
mant.

() It aryesrs 6o be priva fael- inequiteble thut a npa-wap




saployesn of the Deportuent should be turned away when & new employee,
takon oa durliyy the war and for its vurstion, v working in similar
terms In the aume levoratory. Admittecly, Miss Lucka's szlery is
met out of the cum of L£325 alloocated from the Weldon Gequent, which
beoure availloble on Norton's return to the United Btates. There
wap, therefors, nc call for freck College rundse on her spuointment,
which aepioared, &nt appeers, to have beun in every wiy & pIroper oned.
{e) tith regard to the call on the College finances required
by the oontinuing of Miss Blmpeon in her present pest, it should be
cbeerved thet apuroximately £160 & year, in addition to Mlss Luoke's
ealary, was fresd on Morton's retlirement. This som slone comes
within & f'u'.l'l' pounds of the amount required for Visa Silmnsen’s
aulory vnd insurance, and should, in my opinion, be alloented %o
this purpose in future yeara. It ghould be noted further that,
ﬁﬁbing the qurrent ysar - Dotober 1940 - EBeptember 1941 - the
unexpended portion of Norton's salary has been acoruing, »nd this
surplug will sufflice %o meet the small deflolt on Hiss Simpson's
salary for a very considepabls perikod.
(d} It has been lald down that 1t is Misa Simpson's duty,
68 -nf othar membera of the Department, to make her serviosa avallable
for any war work in which shs oan be advantageoualy employad. Thare
ls no proapeat of her cobtalning such work on leaving the Department,
while, on the contrary, her work during tha past two years hns hqun
very largely withinths ocategory of war-work, in gonnecton with

the snmergency blood tranafusion gervioe. I enoloae ogopy of &
(recent)



3

recent letter from Dr Lendaborough Thomson, which I raceived on
letting him know of this threat to the activities of the (alton
Laboratory.

I =m gending a copy of this letter tc Lord Sankey, who waa
food enouph to medlate in Ootober 1939 when the right of the Depart-
mant to continue 1ts reaascarches wna ¢alled in queation.

Yours sincerely,

copy of leatter



COFY MEDICAL RESEARCH COUNCIL
c/o London School of Hyglene
Keppel Street, London, W.C. 1

2128

Dear Professor Fisher,

I am disturbed to heer that & threatened reduction
in the staff of the Galton Laboratory may make 1t imposaible
for you to continue the co-operstion which you have been
giving 1n the mrergency arrangéments made by the Medlcal
Research Counell for the production of grouping sera for
testing blood donors, and in eollecting informetion as to
the incldence of the several blood groups ln diffesrent parts
of the country. Dr Taylor and his colleaguee, who have been
seconded from the Galton Laboratory to the service of the
CGounell during the war, are dolng work st Cembridge which is
egsential for the blood tranafusion schemes which are at
present belng developed and malntained on a large geale.
The records which are belng obteined provide a unique oppor-
tunity for studylng the geographical dlstribution of blood
groups, and 1% would be most unfortunate L1f this valuable
material could not be handled and analysed. This work could
be done nowhere ao appropriately as at the Galton Laboratory,
and the Medicel Research Council will certainly hope that you
can find means of continuing it.

I am,
Youre slncerely,

{84.) A. Landsborough Thomson



